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8ir,
¥With reference to the tnirq peragreph of our letter
,0'L1 @ted 10th August on the subject of the Un‘m Gishu Reilway,
’ I bave now the honeur to enclose for the ir;tor-non of the
Secretary of State a4 Copy of the observations of the Consulting
Engineers on the re#ults of the survey and on the Centractors'
estimate of the cost of gOnetructing the linme,
2. Messrs. Rengel Palmer & Tritton it will be seen have
ne hesitation in recommending the ageption of the Nakuru
route via the Mele Valley &8 now prejectes and, se far as they
are in & position te judge, tihie 1 ine can pbe built for the
amounrt estimated by Meesrs. Sriffitns & Company.
I have the nonour to bve,
Sir,

Your obedient 2ervant,

{/"L&:‘, Iz | l.l| .

for Crown Agents.

he Unger Secretary of Stata,
Celbnial Office,

8.v.1.
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Skrx, ’

In reply to your letter No.R.416/6 amted 4th August,
1921, we have the following foservations to make:

The detailed survey carried 6ut by Messrs. Criffitlrs
& Co. unger the girection of Col. Robertmon, Survey Fngineer, has
resulted in the location of & line which avoids the heavy bridging
between mile 32 and mile 86 of the survey eof 1915, The new
aligrment is some 2 miles longer, angd the summit level is 610 feet
Hhigher (9,130 feet againet 8,520 feet) than op the 1915 route.
The saving on this section in earthwork ang bridging, at present
prices, is estimated to amount to £368,600, against which has te
be put the cost of working over the two miles of additional
distance ang the 610 feet of additioral heignt. It has, hewever,
since been reported in a cable dnted July, 1921, from the Chief
Engineer Surveys that a lpwer saddle at Narashs has been foung,
angd this adaitiom] height mey be somewhat re juced.

From Nakuru, the‘starting point of the line, there
are alterpative routes to Ravine Riqgo, an obligatery point on
this aligmment . The relative mgvantages of tne nlternative
routew have been discussed by Cel., Hobertson in nis report, ang
although the steps by wiifch Cel. Robertson has arrived as nis
conclusiens have beem criticised by ¥r. Couper, Genersl Manager
of the Ugana Railway, ang4 Cel., Hammong, Specia) Commissioner for

Railways, Eastern Africs, both of these officers agree with his

conclusion
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Sar, '
In reply te your letter No.E.416/6 gated 4th August,
1921, we have the following observations to ms ce:

The detailed survey carried out by Messrs. Criffitis
& Co. unger the girection of Coel. Robertmon, Survey Fngineer, nas
resulted in the location of a line which avoids the heavy brigging
between mile 32 and mile 86 of the survey of 1915, The new
aligrment is seme 2 miles longer, and the summit level is 610 feet
"higher (9,130 feet againet 8,520 feet) than op the 1915 route.

he saving on this section in earthwork and brigging, at present
prices, is estimateqd to amount to £368,600, against which has to
be put the cost of working over the two miles of addaitioral
distance ang the 610 feet of agditiorm] height. It has, however,
since been reported in a cable aated July, 1921, from the Chief
Engineer Surveys that a lower saddle at Naresha has been foungd,
and sthis adaitiom] height may be somewhat re quced.

From Nakuru, the“starting point of the line, there
are alternative routes to Ravine Ri?go, an obligatery point on
this aligrment. The relative madvantages of tre nlternative
routes nave been discussed by Col. Hobertson in nis report, ang
although the steps by wifch Cel. Robertson has arrived at nis

conclusions have beem criticised by ¥r. Couper, Genersl Manager

of the Ugand Railway, ang Cel. Hammong, Special Commissioner for

Railways, REastern Africa, both of these officers agree witn nis

conclusion
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conclusion that the line from Nakuru, vie the Mele Valley, to
Ravine Rigge shoul d be agdopted.

Similagfly, we think that in comparing the capital

poss of the 116 routes, it is not justifiable to take the cost

of tmek reconstruction from Nakuru to Msu at £2’M!125, its cost
to- Ay, but that the present value of this sum, which it may be
assumed would be required for this purpose in 10 years' time,
may fairly be taken against the capital coest of the Mau route.
The present value of this sum at 6 per cent, is £1563,0566, ang

inperting this figure in Col. Rebertson's estimpie of the cost

of the Mau route in place of £274,123, the capital cost becomes

£668,808, as compared with £787,651, the estimated cost of the

Nakuru reute, or an agvantage in first cost of £118,843 in favour

of the Mau route.

¥We think, however, that the better traffic whicn

will umdoubtedly be obtained by the Nakuru reute, cembined with
&‘ important advantage of securing 1°8 per cent. grades, ang

thue eliminating the 2°'0 per ocent.grades on this portion of the

through route te Uganaa, far outweighs the agditional cest.

The agoption of the Nakuru route, moreover, obviates the

disagvantage of working a snort Branch from Nakur. to the Molo

River.

We have therefore no hesitation in recommending

the adoption of the Nakuru route via the Molo Valley, as now
projected.
In getail, we pote that it is propns=4 to place
the engine changing station at Elgorat, 127 miles from Nakuru.
This is a leng run under the conditions of working which are
likely to obtain for many years on this railway. It appears

from the plans that a site with a good water supply may be

/

obtained
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obtaineq a¥ apout mile 98-99, and if after investigation this

proves o be the case, we tnink it preferabls &% giving reasonavla
hou"l of quty of the rumning staff,

The Jength ef the 1line from Nakuru to' Turhd {»
145°47 miles by the 1ine recommended, and the oost is estimated
at gz,zoz,(u'. e

With regard to the estimaté, we observe an‘ the ’
earthwo rk quantities under formation are estimated from a "ppor'
1ing, and we ungerétand that the quantities calculated tf-
sections over the 1ine as letmlfy'nt out will net be lx’;pr.ciqbly
different. The rate for &arthwork appears to be ample.

Under Ballast & Permanent Way, Ballast is estimated
for throughout, Ve recommend that cuttings only should be
ballasted in the first instance. The banks should w»e
givan time to 'n_t.tii and consolimte, and ballasting on banks can
probably be geferred ingefinmitely. “This will reguce the estimate
to s-o.on'nt.

The est imate i{s exclusive of Rolling Steck.

Under Plant, there is a4 groevision of £1156,8Y0 for
new rolling steok, censisting ",’ locomotives sng 100 waggens fo
use during gonstruction,’ We think it shoul q be comsidered wheths
second-hang relling steck 'h:ui a!m be supplied by &h&"lﬂ@.
Railway for this purpose, ang new stock t» this maﬂtr‘purah‘ua /
by the Ugand Railway.

Ungsr the heamd of General Charges are inclugded,
Transport ;f Labour, Materials # Plant on the Ugan® Railway, ‘
U\bnttn‘(onciel ang Omlﬁll‘l".ll‘,.neul which do not usually
come under this he@ding, and General Charges co‘nn_quonny apgear
unduly high, ameymting, as they do, to 27 per ‘sent of the total
cost. We are not in a positien to eriticiee the rates for work

in Kenya Celomy, but so far as we are able to ascertain from

/ enquiries’ ‘
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onunl:b. thoyl"cn‘,nblo, and we th/k there uf"u'nx( aduvg )
ih'. l1ine can be built for thy estimated amount. 1Y

Ve may suggest thn;m lower sumnit alfeaqy
referred o should be theroughly investigat&d, as well as'the
possidiligy.of a site f;r an engine changing station at abeut -
mile 98-99, before the survey is entirely closed. The 1ine
Sshoul d'slu be marked by lockd§pitting the final line and

by permanent marks, and this i¥ no goudbt being dene.

Yours etc.,

Hendel, Palmer & Tritton.

(Sgd4) R.R. Gales.




